Robert Forcey

From: Robert Forcey

Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 4:58 PM
To: Barbara Hull

Subject: FW: Slate of Officers

Barb,

Next Monday, we need to include in our minutes the acknowledgement that the following officers were elected by
unanimous decision so that we can get it into the official minutes. | have it included under my section of the
agenda, and will just make a brief statement to that effect in the meeting, but | though you might want/need a copy
of the email for the new minutes.

Thanks!
- Rob

Robert P. Forcey
Executive Director
Vision Together 2025
814-539-5626

From: Robert Forcey

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2025 11:04 AM

To: Robert Forcey <rob@johnstownvision.com>

Cc: jtrabold@jwfi.com; June Furman <jfurman@crownamerican.com>; Piker Kathy <kapiker@conemaugh.org>
Subject: Slate of Officers

Folks,

I am happy to inform you that we have confirmed a slate of officers for your approval. For the upcoming year, the
following members have been nominated for your vote:

Chairman of the Board : William C. Polacek
Vice-Chairman of the Board: Mike Kane
Treasurer: Bob Eyer

Secretary: Sue Mann

Please respond back to this email with a “Yes” or “No” vote. If we reach a majority, then | will follow up with
another email letting everyone know.

Thank you for everything you do to support our efforts!
- Rob

Robert P. Forcey

Executive Director

Vision Together 2025
814-539-5626






